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QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 

 

BENJMAMIN HILL LINEAR PARK 

 

CITY OF LAGRANGE 

LAGRANGE, GEORGIA 

 

 

 

QUESTIONS 

 

Question: Sheet E1.00 Keyed Note # 4 shows 13 light poles but I count 14.  Please clarify if we 

are to only include 13 in the bid? 

 

Answer: The installation of the light poles and other electrical items will be installed by the City 

of LaGrange as addressed in Addendum No. 1.  There will be 14 light poles as shown by the 

pole locations on sheet E1.00. 

 

Question: Are we to provide the site furnishings per the schedule on L1.00, or will those be 

owner furnished and installed? 

 

Answer: All site furnishings as shown on the schedule per sheet L1.00 are to be provided and 

installed by the contractor. 

 

Question: What is the anticipated start date of the project? 

 

Answer:  The official start date is unknown at this time due to variability in time necessary to 

verify references and execute contracts.  The Notice to Proceed date is anticipated to be on or 

around May 21, 2021. 
 

Question: When will the landscaping go in? 

 

Answer: The installation of the landscaping will be per the winning contractors schedule within 

the allowable construction duration per the contract. 

 

Question: RFI deadline is 10 days before bid meaning calendar days, i.e. Benjamin Hill Bids the 

21st so questions would be due the 11th? 

 

Answer: Correct. Since the 11th is on a Sunday questions may be received via email until 

midnight Sunday April 11, 2021.   Responses will be provided the following week. 

 

Question: I don’t’ see a general conditions or grading complete line items in either bid.  Where 

do you typically like to see mobilization, bond cost, site toilets, supervision, and etc? 

 

Answer: Refer to specifications Section 01 22 00 Unit Price Measurement and Payment, Part 1 

General, 1.1 Scope, Section B  
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Barge Design Solutions, Inc. 

1201 Front Ave, Suite F 

Columbus, Georgia 31901 

706-940-4603 

  


